BUILDING	-	D	FORM

	_	_	
POITDITAG	_	~	WHO.

U	VI	40	u	17	-	
NO	ISS	COMMI	CAL	OKI	LSIH	STT3SUHDASSAN

Date c. 1845	learest or noiteler in relation to nearest
DESCRIPTION:	Draw map showing property's
	SAETCH WAT
Original owner Unknown	
 Public	
laubivibni ətsvirq 🔼 :qidəre noitszingə organization	
 Present Residence	
 Original Residence	
oric Name Balch House	
 ess 8 Auburn Street	
Newburyport	
*	VIII / III WA

045

Form no.

Area

Bulfinch Courthouse.	Development Development
to the historic Bartlet Mall and the	rganization Office of Community
Setting in residential area adjace	ecorded by Mary Jane Stirgwolt
Approx, acreage 3,600 sq. ft.	
Moved	
	8 1
added, dormers added (dates unknown	ADDURA OFF.
Major alterations (with dates) porch	
	774H 37 065
sgniblindtu0	TUTALS
Exterior wall fabric Clapboards	197715 H91H
Architect Unknown	
Style Greek Revival	
Source Building Fabric	or geographical features. Indicate north.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Architecturally, this house is a good example of the Greek Revival style as interpreted in the vernacular at mid-nineteenth century. Noteworthy features of this two and a half story building with hipped roof include the bold entablature and cornerboards. The front entrance is typically Greek Revival in style. The door is flanked by sidelights and pilasters. There is also a long oblong window above the door. The entablature supported by the pilasters is heavy and wuite characteristic of the Greek Revival style.

The porch and roof dormers are later additions.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The original owner of this house has yet to be documented but may have been Samuel Huse listed as living at 10 Auburn Street in 1851. The Map of Newburyport published in that year also indicates that a member of the family was part owner of the structure.

In 1872 Balch was the owner of the house.

The remained in the Balch family until 1929 when Sarah and Georgianna Balch sold the structure to Eleanor A. Herlihy.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

Assessor's Records 1890-1980 1851 Plan of Newburyport, Mass. H. McIntire 1872 Map of the City of Newburyport, Mass. D. G. Beers and Co. 1851, 1872 City Directories